

2010: Actions Done

Reference	Action	Responsible	Target date	Status
101012-1	agree the mandate and scope of a task force on whole node job submission with the 4 Experiment Computing Coordinators	Pere Mato	-	mandate agreed at MB, 7 Dec 2010
100713-3	follow up with WLCG Information Officer on xrootd information provider software needed for the storage accounting reports	John Gordon	-	status presented by Flavia Donnon at MB, 7 Dec 2010
100928-1	follow up on the ownership and coordination of end-to-end network problems	John Shade / Jamie Shiers	Dec 2010	Procedure agreed at MB, 7 Dec 2010
100907-1	ask the Database Group at CERN to make a proposal for 'live backups' of critical databases	Ian Bird	-	Proposal at 3DWorkshop (16-17 Nov 2010) but clarification needed from ATLAS (see action 101123-1)
101026-1	discuss with James Casey on how to proceed with the change of logic required for including CREAM CEs in the OPS availability tests	Ian Bird	-	Done. The required logic will be staged into Gridview (MB, 9 Nov 2010).
100713-6	provide a statement on the following points: a) Xrootd is a strategic direction for data access for all experiments? b) CERNVM and/or CVMFS is a strategic direction for all experiments?	Experiment Computing Coordinators	Nov 2010	Update on 2010-10-12: Whole-node reservation confirmed as a requirement for ALICE, ATLAS, CMS and LHCb. Work on CVMFS agreed at GDB
100713-4	storage accounting reports available for Tier-1 sites	John Gordon	early Sep 2010	reported at MB on 28 Sep 2010
100824-2	follow up on naming an Information Officer	Ian Bird	-	Flavia Donno named at MB on 28 Sep 2010
100907-3	present the HEPiX virtualisation working group proposal at a future MB meeting	Tony Cass	-	presented at MB meeting on 28 Sep 2010
100907-2	check that published installed capacity data is correct (http://gstat-wlcg.cern.ch/apps/capacities/federations/)	Tier0 and tier1 representatives	30 Sep 2010	reported at MB on 28 Sep 2010

MbActionsDone2010 < LCG < TWiki

100824-1	define a set of managed top-level BDDII instances for WLCG	Laurence Field	Sep 2010	proposal agreed at MB on 28 Sep 2010
100713-2	define xrootd related questions to be answered by ALICE	Ian Bird	27 Jul 2010	done for MB meeting, 27 Jul 2010
100608-1	provide firm dates for the storage accounting milestones	John Gordon	29 Jun 2010	reported at MB meeting, 13 July 2010

This topic: LCG > MbActionsDone2010

Topic revision: r1 - 2011-01-17 - DeniseHeagerty



Copyright &© 2008-2019 by the contributing authors. All material on this collaboration platform is the property of the contributing authors.

Ideas, requests, problems regarding TWiki? Send feedback